Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Mike Rogers [mkrogers@arch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3033
Mark,

Please consider Transport Realty, Inc. notified. There are no additional notifications needed for ownership or
responsible parties.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 12:22 PM

To: Mike Rogers

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3033

Mike,

I should ask to make sure, but should we consider Transport Realty, Inc. notified of the potential closure, or should any
additional people/ entities be notified?

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Mike Rogers [mailto:mkrogers@arch.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Leite, Monica, Env. Health

Cc: 'Debra Moser'; 'lgriffin@oaklandnet.com’; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3033

Mark,
Attached is the landowner certification per your request.

Mike



From: Leite, Monica, Env. Health [mailto:Monica.Leite2@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 5:45 PM

To: Mike Rogers

Cc: 'Debra Moser'; 'lgriffin@oaklandnet.com’; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO3033

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0003033
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



